Shelton Vance

R R
From: Kay Pace

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Shelton Vance

Cc: Myrtle Rayburn; Lori Butler; Kay Pace

Subject: Replacement and New Hires

Shelton,

Our workload has again exceeded my staff members. Currently, | have 13 fulltime staff, and 3 part-time Staff.

This year | have lost 2 fulltime employees. The 2 fulltime have not been replaced because | do not have a staff
Member available to train a new person. The tax season is beginning to slow and | hope we will have time to train
New people.

By this email | am requesting 2 fulltime staff new hires. We have limped along during this tax season short of personnel
and the other staff members and taxpayers suffer because of it.

Thank you for any suggestions in this regard.

Kay Pace
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